
*The Mayor reserves the right to change the order of items to be considered by the Council at their meeting.  No new items will be heard after 11:00 
p.m., unless approved by the Council. 
 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Agenda (May 17, 2010) 
R:\Recorder\Council Packet\2010-0517\01 Council Agenda 2010-0517.doc Page 1 

Council accepts comments on agenda items during the meeting.  Fill out a form identifying the item you wish to speak on prior to the agenda 
item beginning and turn it into the City Recorder.  (The exception is formal land use hearings, which requires a specific public hearing 
process.) 

 

CITY OF NEWBERG 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

MAY 17, 2010 
7:00 P.M. MEETING 

PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING TRAINING ROOM 
401 EAST THIRD STREET 

 
 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER* 
 
II. ROLL CALL 
 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
IV. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
V. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

(30 minutes maximum which may be extended at the Mayor’s discretion; an opportunity to speak for no 
more than 5 minutes per speaker allowed) 

 
VI. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1. Consider a motion adopting Resolution No. 2010-2899 approving the 2010 annual evaluation of 
the city manager. (Pgs. 3-16)

 
2. Considering a motion adopting Resolution No. 2010-2896 authorizing an interfund loan between 

the General Fund and Wastewater Fund for the new Animal Shelter facility. (Pgs. 17-20)
 
3. Consider a motion adopting Resolution No. 2010-2900 authorizing the City Manager to procure 

three required pumps for the Highway 240 Pump Station and Force Main Project from 
Mortenson Construction, in the amount of $59,538.00. (Pgs. 21-22)

 
4. Consider a motion approving City Council Minutes for April 19, 2010. (Pgs. 23-30)
 

VII. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

1. Consider a motion adopting Resolution No. 2010-2897 approving the Supplemental Budget #2 
transfer to reimburse Wastewater Fund for Animal Shelter facility, transfer to fund expenses for 
mailer to District 6, transfer to fund additional IT and legal expenses, transfer project revenues to 
SDC funds and recognize revenues for 2nd Street Capital Project. (Pgs. 31-34)

 (Legislative) 
 
2. Consider a motion adopting Ordinance No. 2010-2726 revising the existing prohibition use 

regulations for Francis Square. (Pgs. 35-42)
(Legislative) 

 

Page 1



*The Mayor reserves the right to change the order of items to be considered by the Council at their meeting.  No new items will be heard after 11:00 
p.m., unless approved by the Council. 
 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Agenda (May 17, 2010) 
R:\Recorder\Council Packet\2010-0517\01 Council Agenda 2010-0517.doc Page 2 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
 
  Consider a motion approving Resolution No. 2010-2901 approving the revised City Manager  

position description. (Pgs. 43-49)
 

IX. COUNCIL BUSINESS 
 
 
X. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

1. Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(e) relating to a real property transaction. 
 
2. Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(h) to consult with counsel concerning the legal 

rights and duties of a public body with regard to current litigation. 
 
XI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
INDEX OF ORDERS, ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS: 
 
ORDINANCES: 
Ordinance No. 2010-2726 adopting revised prohibition rules for Francis Square. 
 
RESOLUTIONS: 
Resolution No. 2010-2896 authorizing an interfund loan from the Wastewater Fund to the General Fund in the 
amount of $86,801.00 at 4.2% interest. 
Resolution No. 2010-2897 approving the Supplemental Budget #2 transfer to reimburse Wastewater Fund for 
Animal Shelter facility, transfer to fund expenses for mailer to District 6, transfer to fund additional IT and legal 
expenses, transfer project revenues to SDC funds and recognize revenues for 2nd Street Capital Project. 
Resolution No. 2010-2899 approving the 2010 annual evaluation of the city manager. 
Resolution No. 2010-2900 authorizing the City Manager to procure three required pumps for the Highway 240 
Pump Station and Force Main Project from Mortenson Construction, in the amount of $59,538.00. 
Resolution No. 2010-2901 approving the revised City Manager position description. 
 
 
 
ACCOMMODATION OF PHYSICAL IMPAIRMENTS: In order to accommodate persons with physical impairments, please notify the City 
Manager’s office of any special physical or language accommodations you may need as far in advance of the meeting as possible and no later than 
48 hours prior to the meeting.  To request these arrangements, please contact Norma Alley, City Recorder, at (503) 537-1283. 
 
 
 
Public testimony will be heard on all agenda items at the Council meeting. The City Council asks written testimony be submitted to the City 
Recorder before 5:00 p.m. on the preceding Thursday. Written testimony submitted after that will be brought before the Council on the night of the 
meeting for consideration and a vote to accept or not accept it into the record. 
 

Page 2



 
 
City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2899 PAGE 1 

 
 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: May 17, 2010 
Order          Ordinance           Resolution   XX          Motion               Information ___ 
No.                  No.                       No. 2010-2899 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Resolution: Bob Andrews, Mayor 

SUBJECT:    Resolution Approving the Annual 
Evaluation of the City Manager 
 
 

Dept.: Administration 
 
File No.:  
                            (if applicable) 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Adopt Resolution No. 2010-2899 approving the annual evaluation of the city manager. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
The City Council performed an annual evaluation of the city manager.  That evaluation was held during 
executive session in which no decisions were made.  This resolution is to solidify that evaluation and to 
provide a formal guidance of his performance. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None. 
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT:  The evaluation of the city manager is necessary in order to increase 
communication between the City Council and the city manager concerning the performance of the city 
manager in accomplishing his assigned duties and responsibilities. 
 
 

Page 3



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2899 
 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 2010 ANNUAL EVALUATION OF THE CITY 
MANAGER 

 
RECITALS: 

1. In accordance with the Newberg City Charter, the City Manager is the Chief Executive Office of the 
City of Newberg, which reports directly to the Mayor and City Council and is supervised by the 
governing body. 

 
2. The City has a contract with the City Manager and pursuant to that contract; the City Council will 

evaluate the City Manager in Executive Session. 
 
3. The Open Meetings Law of the State of Oregon allows the evaluation of the job performance of the 

Chief Executive Officer to be conducted in Executive Session by the City Council and pursuant to 
such Standards, Criteria, and Policy Directives adopted by Resolution No. 1999-2191 on July 19, 
1999. 

 
4. The Mayor, City Councilors, and the City Manager met in Executive Session on May 3, 2010, to 

discuss the City Manager’s annual evaluation and his Employment Agreement. 
 
5. The Mayor has submitted the written evaluation which will be placed in the City Manager’s 

personnel file after being adopted by the Council. 
 
THE CITY OF NEWBERG RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. The written evaluation of the City Manager, which is attached as Exhibit “A” and by this reference 

incorporated, is hereby adopted. 
 
2. The City Manager shall be given a copy of the evaluation to sign and may make any written 

comments after which the written evaluation shall be placed in the City Manager’s personnel file. 
 
3. The amended Employment Agreement between the City of Newberg and Daniel Danicic, City 

Manager, which is attached as Exhibit “B” by Reference Incorporated, is hereby adopted. 
 

 EFFECTIVE DATE of this resolution is the day after the adoption date, which is: May 18, 2010. 
ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Newberg, Oregon, this 17th day of May, 2010. 

________________________________ 
Daniel Danicic, City Recorder 

ATTEST by the Mayor this ___ day of May, 2010. 
 
____________________ 
Bob Andrews, Mayor 

 LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 
By and through                                  Committee at       /      /200x   meeting.  Or,    X    None.   
  (committee name)    (date)      (check if applicable) 

 
 
City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2899 PAGE 2 

Page 4



 
 
City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2899 PAGE 1 

             
Exhibit “A” 

To Resolution No. 2010-2899 
Page 1 of 1 

 
 
 

 
 

City Manager (Daniel Danicic) 
Annual Written Evaluation – 2010 

By Newberg City Council 
 
 

 The Newberg City Council has received a written report from the City Manager concerning his 
performance during his evaluation period.  The respective Mayor and Councilors have met with the City 
Manager in executive session on May 3, 2010 to discuss their evaluation of his performance through 
March 2010. 
 
The City Council has evaluated the performance of Daniel Danicic as the City Manager of the City of 
Newberg.  As part of that evaluation Council reviewed the report given them by the City Manager 
indicating the accomplishments of the Manager and his self-evaluation during the evaluation period. 
 
The Council has discussed all areas of evaluated performance including those recommended for 
improvement. The Councilors indicated that additional effort was needed in the area of goal setting and 
long range planning.  In summary, the Council indicated that the Manager has been doing an excellent 
job, with two Councilors indicating that the Manager’s performance was outstanding.   
 
 
DATED this ____day of May, 2010 
 
        ________________________ 

Bob Andrews, Mayor 
 

Page 5

Exhibit "A"



Exhibit “B” 
To Resolution No. 2010-2899 

Page 1 of 10 
 
 
 

EMPLOYMENT  
AGREEMENT 

 

 
City of Newberg:  Employment Agreement – Dan Danicic, City Manager                                                         Page 1 of 10 
R:\Recorder\Council Packet\2010-0517\03 Res. 10-2899 Ex. B 2010 CM Eval Employment Agreement.doc 
 

  
 
 

CITY OF NEWBERG 
 

and 
 

DANIEL J. DANICIC 
 

 Effective April 22, 2008 
(with amendments that are effective December 31, 2008 and May 17, 

2010)  

Page 6

Exhibit "B"



 
City of Newberg:  Employment Agreement – Dan Danicic, City Manager                                                         Page 2 of 10 
R:\Recorder\Council Packet\2010-0517\03 Res. 10-2899 Ex. B 2010 CM Eval Employment Agreement.doc 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

 
Introduction         P. 3 
 
Section 1:    Term and Employment     P. 3 
 
Section 2:    Duties and Authority     P. 4 
 
Section 3:    Compensation                        P. 4 
 
Section 4:    Health, Disability and Life Insurance Benefits        P. 4  
 
Section 5:    Vacation, Sick, and Administrative Leave  P. 4 
 
Section 6:    Automobile       P. 5 
 
Section 7:    Retirement       P. 5 
 
Section 8:    General Business Expenses    P. 5 
 
Section 9:    Suspension and Termination    P. 5 
 
Section 10:  Severance       P. 6 
 
Section 11:  Resignation      P. 7   
 
Section 12:  Performance Evaluation     P. 7 
 
Section 13:  Hours of Work      P. 7 
 
Section 14:  Outside Activities      P. 7 
 
Section 15:  Residency       P. 8 
 
Section 16:   Indemnification      P. 8 
 
Section 17:   Bonding       P. 8 
 
Section 18:   Other Terms and Conditions of Employment P. 8 
 
Section 19:   Notices       P. 9 
 
Section 20:   General Provisions     P. 9  
 
Execution of Agreement       P. 10 

Page 7

Exhibit "B"



 
City of Newberg:  Employment Agreement – Dan Danicic, City Manager                                                         Page 3 of 10 
R:\Recorder\Council Packet\2010-0517\03 Res. 10-2899 Ex. B 2010 CM Eval Employment Agreement.doc 
 

AMENDED December 23, 2008, 
to Comply with Federal Law (Internal Revenue Code Section 409A) Changes 
Amendments are italicized & effective December 31, 2008 

 
Employment Agreement 

 
City of Newberg 

 
and 

 
Daniel J. Danicic, Newberg City Manager 

 
 
Introduction 
 
As amended by the City Council on December 15, 2008 May 17, 2010 , this amended 
Agreement, made and entered into this 23rd 17th day of December, 2008  May, 2010,   by 
and between the City of Newberg, a municipal corporation, (hereinafter called, Employer) 
and Daniel “Dan” J. Danicic, (hereinafter called, Employee an individual who has the 
education, training and experience in local government management). 
 
Section 1: Term and Employment 
 
A. The term of this Agreement shall be for an initial period of three (3) years from April 21, 
2008, until April 20, 2011 or until renewed. This Agreement shall automatically renew at 
the end of the initial term for one (1) additional year unless notice that the Agreement shall 
terminate is given at least six (6) months before the expiration date. The Agreement shall 
not automatically renew after this initial renewal. In the event the Agreement is not 
renewed, all compensation, benefits, and requirements of the Agreement shall remain in 
effect until the expiration of the term of the Agreement unless the Employee voluntarily 
resigns.   Remain in full force effective May 17, 2010 until terminated by the 
Employer or Employee as provided in Section 9 or 11 of this agreement. 
 
B. The Employee shall serve at the will of Employer. In the event that Employee is 
terminated, as defined in Section 9 of this Agreement, Employee shall be paid for all salary 
and benefits accrued through the date of termination and, if applicable, all severance as 
set forth in Section 10 of this Agreement. 
 
C. If the Agreement is not renewed and the term expires, the Employee shall continue to 
be employed by the City subject to all compensation, benefits, and requirements of the 
Agreement, except that the Employee may be terminated at will and is not entitled to any 
severance pay.  
 
 
 
 

Page 8

Exhibit "B"



 
City of Newberg:  Employment Agreement – Dan Danicic, City Manager                                                         Page 4 of 10 
R:\Recorder\Council Packet\2010-0517\03 Res. 10-2899 Ex. B 2010 CM Eval Employment Agreement.doc 
 

 
Section 2:  Duties and Authority 
 
Employer agrees to employ Daniel J. Danicic as City Manager to perform the functions 
and duties specified in Section 34 of the City of Newberg Charter and to perform other 
legally permissible and proper duties and functions as assigned by the Employer. 
 
Section 3: Compensation 
 
A. Base Salary: Employer agrees to pay Employee an annual base salary of One Hundred 
Twelve Thousand Dollars ($112,000.00) payable in installments at the same time that the 
other employees of Employer are paid. 
 
B. This Agreement shall be automatically amended to reflect any salary adjustments that 
are provided or required by Employer's compensation policies. 
  
C. Consideration shall be given on an annual basis to adjust compensation.  
 
Section 4:  Health, Disability and Life Insurance Benefits 
 
A. Employer agrees to provide and to pay the premiums for health, hospitalization, 
surgical, vision, dental and comprehensive medical insurance for Employee and his 
dependents in the same manner as and equal to that which is provided to all other 
employees of the City of Newberg. 
 
B. Employer agrees to make required premium payments for Workers Compensation 
Insurance and long-term disability insurance for Employee in the same manner as for all 
other employees of the City of Newberg. 
    

C. Employer shall pay the amount of premium due for term life insurance in the amount of 
three times Employee’s annual base salary, including all increases in the base salary 
during the life of this Agreement. Employee shall name the beneficiary of the life insurance 
policy.   
 
Section 5:  Vacation, Sick, and Administrative Leave 
 
A. Employee is entitled to accrue all unused vacation and sick leave subject to the same 
limitations as other employees of the City of Newberg, and in the event Employee’s 
employment is terminated, either voluntarily or involuntarily, Employee shall be 
compensated for all accrued vacation time, paid holidays, and unused administrative leave 
to the date of termination. 
 
B. Employee shall annually be credited with fifteen (15) days of administrative leave 
beginning July 1st, which cannot be carried over from fiscal year to fiscal year. 
 

Page 9

Exhibit "B"



 
City of Newberg:  Employment Agreement – Dan Danicic, City Manager                                                         Page 5 of 10 
R:\Recorder\Council Packet\2010-0517\03 Res. 10-2899 Ex. B 2010 CM Eval Employment Agreement.doc 
 

C. Employee shall receive credit for thirteen (13) years length of service commencing the 
effective date of this Agreement. Employee shall accrue vacation at the higher years of 
service rate of 18 vacation days per year with standard vacation awards, as they 
correspond with length of service pursuant to the Vacation Benefit section of the Personnel 
Rules and Regulations.  
 

Section 6:  Automobile 
Employee shall furnish his own transportation for business purposes. The cost of such 
transportation shall be born by Employee. Employer shall reimburse Employee at the IRS 
standard mileage rate for any business use of the vehicle.  
 
Section 7:  Retirement 
 
Employer agrees to make all the appropriate contributions on Employee’s behalf, for both 
Employer and Employee, into the PERS retirement system.  
 
Section 8:  General Business Expenses 
 
A.  Employer agrees to pay for professional dues and subscriptions of Employee 
necessary for continuation and full participation in national, regional, state, and local 
associations, and organizations necessary and desirable for Employee’s continued 
professional participation, growth, and advancement, and for the good of Employer. 
 
B.   Employer agrees to pay for travel and subsistence expenses of Employee for 
professional and official travel, meetings, and occasions to adequately continue the 
professional development of Employee and to pursue necessary official functions for 
Employer, including but not limited to the ICMA Annual Conference, the League of Oregon 
Cities Annual Conference, and such other functions of national, regional, state, and local 
governmental groups and committees in which Employee serves as a member. 
 
C.   Employer also agrees to pay for travel and subsistence expenses of Employee for 
short courses, institutes, and seminars that are necessary for Employee’s professional 
development and for the good of Employer.  
 
D.  Employer acknowledges the value of having Employee participate and be directly 
involved in local civic clubs or organizations.  Accordingly, Employer shall pay for the 
reasonable membership fees and/or dues to enable Employee to become an active 
member in local civic clubs or organizations.  
 
E.  Payment of any of the general business expenses identified in this Section shall be 
subject to approval through the City budget process. 
 
Section 9: Suspension and Termination 
 
A. Employer may suspend Employee with full pay and benefits at any time during the term 
of this Agreement.  
 

Page 10

Exhibit "B"



 
City of Newberg:  Employment Agreement – Dan Danicic, City Manager                                                         Page 6 of 10 
R:\Recorder\Council Packet\2010-0517\03 Res. 10-2899 Ex. B 2010 CM Eval Employment Agreement.doc 
 

B.  For the purpose of this agreement, termination shall occur when:  
 

1. The majority of the Council, as defined in the City of Newberg Charter, votes to 
terminate Employee at a duly authorized public meeting. 
 
2.  If the Employer, citizens or legislature acts to amend any provisions of the City 
of Newberg Charter or the Code of Newberg pertaining to the role, powers, duties, 
authority, responsibilities of Employee’s position that substantially changes the form 
of government, Employee shall have the right to declare that such amendments 
constitute a termination. However, Employee may declare that such amendments 
constitute a termination only if Employee also reasonably declares that such 
amendments result in a material negative change to Employee in Employee's 
employment with Employer, such as the duties to be performed, the conditions 
under which the duties are to be performed, or the compensation to be received for 
employment with Employer. 
 
3. If Employer reduces the base salary, compensation or any other financial benefit 
of Employee, unless it is applied in no greater percentage than the average 
reduction of all other employees, such action shall constitute a breach of this 
agreement and will be regarded as a termination.   
 
4. If Employee resigns following an offer or suggestion by Employer, whether 
formal or informal, to accept resignation and such offer or suggestion is 
represented as being the will of the majority of the Council that the Employee 
resign, then the Employee may declare a termination as of the date of the offer or 
suggestion. 
   
5. Breach of contract may be declared by either party with a thirty (30) day cure 
period for either Employee or Employer.  Written notice of a breach of contract shall 
be provided in accordance with the provisions of Section 20, provided, however, a 
material breach of the contract by the employee which the employee fails to cure 
within the thirty (30) day period shall not be a termination for which severance pay 
shall be paid. 

  
Section 10:  Severance 
 
A.  Severance shall be paid to Employee when employment is terminated as defined in 
Section 9.   
 
B. Employer shall provide a minimum severance payment equal to six (6) months salary at 
the current rate of pay, including the cost of health insurance. This severance shall be paid 
as a lump sum, unless otherwise agreed to by Employer and Employee and will be paid 
within 30 days of termination.  
 
C.  Employee shall also be compensated for all accrued vacation time, paid holidays, and 
unused administrative leave. 
 

Page 11

Exhibit "B"



 
City of Newberg:  Employment Agreement – Dan Danicic, City Manager                                                         Page 7 of 10 
R:\Recorder\Council Packet\2010-0517\03 Res. 10-2899 Ex. B 2010 CM Eval Employment Agreement.doc 
 

D.   If Employee is terminated because of an indictment or charge of a felony, conviction of 
any felony or conviction of any misdemeanor involving moral turpitude or malfeasance in 
office, then Employer is not obligated to pay severance under this Section, provided, 
however, if the employee is not convicted on said indictment or charge within two years, 
severance pay shall be paid.   
 
E.  Despite any contrary provision of this Section 10 or any other part of this Agreement, 
all severance under this Section 10 shall be paid only on or after the date Employee has a 
separation from service with the employer within the meaning of Treasury Regulation 
Section 1.409A-1(h), using none of the options in Treasury Regulation Section 1.409A-
1(h), and no later than the last day of Employee's second taxable year following 
Employee's taxable year in which the separation from service occurs. 
 
Section 11: Resignation 
 
In the event that Employee voluntarily resigns his position with Employer, Employee shall 
provide a minimum of sixty days notice unless the parties agree otherwise.  Employee may 
not use accrued vacation time during the sixty-day notice period. 
 
Section 12:  Performance Evaluation 
 
A.  During the first year of this contract, the Employee shall receive a performance review 
between the first six (6) to eight (8) months. 
 
B.  Employer shall annually review the performance of Employee subject to a process, 
form, criteria, and format for the evaluation, which shall be mutually agreed upon by 
Employer and Employee. The process at a minimum shall include the opportunity for both 
parties to:  (1) prepare a written evaluation, (2) meet and discuss the evaluation, and (3) 
present a written summary of the evaluation results.  The final written evaluation should be 
completed and delivered to Employee within fifteen days of the evaluation meeting.    
  
Section 13:  Hours of Work 
 
It is recognized that Employee must devote a great deal of time outside the normal office 
hours on business for Employer, and to that end Employee shall be allowed to establish an 
appropriate work schedule. 
 
Section 14:  Outside Activities 
 
The employment provided for by this Agreement shall be Employee’s sole employment.  
Recognizing that certain outside consulting or teaching opportunities provide indirect 
benefits to Employer and the community, Employee may elect to accept limited teaching, 
consulting or other business opportunities with the approval of Employer and the 
understanding that such arrangements shall not constitute interference with nor a conflict 
of interest with his responsibilities under this Agreement. 
 
 

Page 12

Exhibit "B"



 
City of Newberg:  Employment Agreement – Dan Danicic, City Manager                                                         Page 8 of 10 
R:\Recorder\Council Packet\2010-0517\03 Res. 10-2899 Ex. B 2010 CM Eval Employment Agreement.doc 
 

 
 
Section 15:  Residency   
 
Employee shall maintain his residence within the corporate limits of the City of Newberg. 
Employer shall have the sole right to approve any exception to this requirement. Failure of 
Employee to observe this requirement is grounds for termination. Such termination is not 
subject to the payment of severance as provided for in Section 10 of this Agreement. 
 
Section 16:  Indemnification  
  
Beyond that required under Federal, State or Local Law, Employer shall defend, save 
harmless and indemnify Employee against any tort, professional liability claim or demand 
or other legal action, whether groundless or otherwise, arising out of an alleged act or 
omission occurring in the performance of Employee’s duties as City Manager or resulting 
from his exercise of judgment or discretion in connection with the performance of his 
duties or responsibilities, unless the act or omission involved willful or wanton conduct. 
Employee may request and Employer shall not unreasonably refuse to provide 
independent legal representation at Employer’s expense. Legal representation, provided 
by Employer for Employee, shall extend until a final determination of the legal action 
including any appeals brought by either party. Employer shall indemnify Employee against 
any and all losses, damages, judgments, interest, settlements, fines, court costs and other 
reasonable costs and expenses of legal proceedings including attorneys fees, and any 
other liabilities incurred by, imposed upon, or suffered by Employee in connection with or 
resulting from any claim, action, suit, or proceeding, actual or threatened, arising out of or 
in connection with the performance of his duties, unless the claim, action, suit or 
proceeding arises as a result of willful or wanton conduct.  Any settlement of any claim 
must be made with prior approval of Employer in order for indemnification, as provided in 
this Section, to be available.  
 
Section 17:  Bonding 
 
Employer shall bear the full cost of any fidelity or other bonds required of Employee under 
any law or ordinance. 
 
Section 18:  Other Terms and Conditions of Employment 
 
A.  Employer may, upon agreement with Employee, fix any such other terms and 
conditions of employment, as it may determine from time to time, relating to the 
performance of Employee, provided such terms and conditions are not inconsistent with or 
in conflict with the provisions of this Agreement, the City of Newberg Charter or any other 
law. 
 
B.  Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, Employee shall be entitled to the 
same level of benefits that are enjoyed by other employees as provided in the City of 
Newberg Charter, Code of Newberg, City of Newberg Personnel Rules and Regulations or 
by practice. 

Page 13

Exhibit "B"



 
City of Newberg:  Employment Agreement – Dan Danicic, City Manager                                                         Page 9 of 10 
R:\Recorder\Council Packet\2010-0517\03 Res. 10-2899 Ex. B 2010 CM Eval Employment Agreement.doc 
 

 
C.  Except as otherwise provided in Agreement, Employee is bound by the City of 
Newberg Personnel Rules and Regulations (Employee Manual). 
 
Section 19:  Notices 
 
Notice pursuant to this Agreement shall be given by depositing in the custody of the United 
States Postal Service, postage prepaid, addressed as follows: 
 
(1) EMPLOYER:  Mayor and Council 
     City of Newberg 
     PO Box 970 
     Newberg, OR 97132 
     (503) 537-1276 
 
 
(2) EMPLOYEE:   Daniel J. Danicic 
     312 East Myrtlewood Court 
     Newberg, OR 97132 
     (503) 554-5956 
 
Alternatively, notice required pursuant to this Agreement may be personally served in the 
same manner as is applicable to civil judicial practice.  Notice shall be deemed given as of 
the date of personal service or as of the date of deposit of such written notice in the course 
of transmission in the United States Postal Service. 
 
Section 20: General Provisions 
 
A. Integration.  This Agreement sets forth and establishes the entire understanding 
between Employer and Employee relating to the employment of Employee by Employer.  
Any prior agreements, discussions or representations by or between the parties are 
merged into and rendered null and void by this Agreement.  The parties by mutual written 
agreement may amend any provision of this agreement during the life of this Agreement. 
Such amendments shall be incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement. 
  
B. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding on Employer and Employee as well as 
their heirs, assigns, executors, personal representatives and successors in interest. 
 
C. Effective Date.  This Agreement shall become effective on April 22, 2008.  
 
D. Severability.  The invalidity or partial invalidity of any portion of this Agreement will not 
affect the validity of any other provision.  In the event that any provision of this Agreement 
is held to be invalid, the remaining provisions shall be deemed to be in full force and effect 
as if they have been executed by both parties subsequent to the expungement or judicial 
modification of the invalid provision. 
 

Page 14

Exhibit "B"



 
City of Newberg:  Employment Agreement – Dan Danicic, City Manager                                                         Page 10 of 10 
R:\Recorder\Council Packet\2010-0517\03 Res. 10-2899 Ex. B 2010 CM Eval Employment Agreement.doc 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Employer has caused this Agreement to be signed and 
executed in its behalf by its Mayor and Employee has signed and executed this 
Agreement, both in duplicate, the day and year first above-written. 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:    EMPLOYEE: 
 
 
by__________________________ _______ _________________________   _______ 
 Bob Andrews      Date    Daniel J. Danicic                     Date 
 Mayor         City Manager 
 By Authority of 
 Resolution No. 2010-2899 
 (original agreement effective 04/22/08) 
 and 
 Per 05/17/10 City Council Meeting 
 (amendments effective 05/18/10) 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM & CONTENT: 
 
 
 
____________________________  ________ 
Terrence D. Mahr, City Attorney        Date  

Page 15

Exhibit "B"



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

Page 16

Exhibit "B"



 
 
City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2896 PAGE 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: May 17, 2010 
Order          Ordinance           Resolution   XX          Motion               Information ___ 
No.                  No.                       No.  2010-2896 
SUBJECT:    To authorize an interfund loan 
between the General Fund and the Wastewater 
Fund for the new Animal Shelter facility. 
 
 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Resolution: Janelle Nordyke 
Dept.:  Finance 
 
File No.:  
                            (if applicable) 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  

Adopt Resolution No. 2010-2896 which authorizes an interfund loan from the Wastewater Fund to 
the General Fund in the amount of $86,801 at 4.2% interest.  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
The City purchased property at 1409 South Sandoz Road from Baker Rock on July 7, 2009 to allow for the 
expansion of the Wastewater Treatment Plant and other City facilities.   
 
The City Council adopted resolution 2009-2849 stating that the City Council was going to provide the 
property to house the new Animal Shelter facility.  The Baker Rock property purchase has allowed the City 
to accomplish this goal.  A new Animal Shelter facility is expected to be constructed on a portion of this 
property.  A loan from the Wastewater Fund to the General Fund needs to be authorized in order to commit 
funds for repayment of this designated parcel.   
 
Following is the repayment schedule: 
 

Payment Date Payment Principal Interest
June 30, 2010 19,639 15,988 3,651
June 30, 2011 19,639 16,607 3,032
June 30, 2012 19,639 17,318 2,321
June 30, 2013 19,639 18,059 1,580
June 30, 2014 19,635 18,829 806

 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  $19,639 of General Fund resources will be obligated as a transfer to the Wastewater 
Fund for the next five fiscal years until the interfund loan is repaid. 
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT: The adoption of this resolution allows for reimbursement of the 
Wastewater Fund for property used for the Animal Shelter facility. 
 
 

Page 17



 
 
City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2896 PAGE 1 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2896 
 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN INTERFUND LOAN FROM THE 
WASTEWATER FUND TO THE GENERAL FUND FOR THE ANIMAL 
SHELTER FACILITY IN THE AMOUNT OF $86,801 AT AN INTEREST 
RATE OF 4.2%. 

 
RECITALS: 

 
1. On July 7, 2009, the City purchased property from Baker Rock at 1409 South Sandoz Road to 

expand the Wastewater Treatment Plant.  The property included a section of land that could be 
available for the new Animal Shelter facility.  The Baker Rock property purchase was financed with 
a 10-year loan from US Bank in the amount of $1,930,000 at 4.2% interest.  The City’s Wastewater 
Fund is responsible for making the debt payments on this loan. 

 
2. The City anticipates beginning construction in 2010 on a new Animal Shelter facility using a very 

small portion of the Baker Rock property.  The City intends for the General Fund to reimburse the 
Wastewater Fund for the cost of the property designated for the Animal Shelter facility.  The cost of 
the Baker Rock property related to the Animal Shelter facility is $86,801.  Of the total 19.68 acres of 
the Baker Rock property, the acreage allotted for the Animal Shelter facility is 0.8851 acres.  Exhibit 
“A” is hereby attached and by this reference incorporated. 

 
3. Per ORS 294.460, a local government may loan money from one fund to another.  The General Fund 

would make annual payments to the Wastewater Fund for 5 years to pay for the portion of the Baker 
Rock property allocated to the Animal Shelter facility.  Exhibit “B” is hereby attached and by this 
reference incorporated. 

 
THE CITY OF NEWBERG RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. The City Council authorizes a loan from the Wastewater Fund to the General Fund for the property 

designated for the new Animal Shelter facility in the amount of $86,801 at an annual rate of 4.2%.  
The General Fund will make five (5) annual payments to the Wastewater Fund on June 30 of each 
fiscal year starting in 2010 and continuing until 2014. 

 
 EFFECTIVE DATE of this resolution is the day after the adoption date, which is:  May18, 2010. 

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Newberg, Oregon, this 17th day of May, 2010. 
__________________________ 
Daniel Danicic, City Recorder 

ATTEST by the Mayor this 19th day of May, 200x. 
 
____________________ 
Bob Andrews, Mayor 

 LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 
By and through                                  Committee at       /      /200x   meeting.  Or,        None. 

Page 18



Page 19

Exhibit "A"



Page 20

Exhibit "B"



 
 
City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2900 PAGE 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: May 17, 2010 
Order          Ordinance           Resolution   XX          Motion               Information ___ 
No.                  No.                       No.  2010-2900 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Resolution: Lawrence Fain, CIP Manager 

SUBJECT:   A resolution authorizing the City 
Manager to procure three required pumps for the 
Highway 240 Pump Station and Force Main Project 
from Mortenson Construction, in the amount of 
$59,538.00.  

Dept.:  Public Works Department 
 
File No.:  
                            (if applicable) 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  

Adopt Resolution No. 2010-2900. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
The City of Newberg has been working closely with Mortenson Construction, the Construction 
Manager/General Contractor (CM/GC) for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Repair, Renovation and 
Expansion Project on the preparation of a Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal (GMP) for the Highway 240 
Pump Station and Force Main Project.  As part of that process, Mortenson has competitively bid the sub-
contract work to supply the three required pumps.  Two proposals were received; one from ITT/Flygt for 
$67,800.00 and another from Pump Tech Inc, for $56,757.00.  The bids were for two different pumps that 
meet the City design specifications.  The bid from Pump Tech is for made-in-America ABS pumps that are 
highly efficient and locally supported.  The cost proposal from Mortenson will include their Contractor’s 
Construction Fee of 4.9% per the City’s CM/GC Contract resulting in a total procurement action of 
$59,538.00.  The original estimate for the pumps was $75,000.00.   
 
Ordering these pumps now ahead of the GMP award allows the City to reduce the delivery time of these 
critical items by a minimum of three weeks.  It will take ten weeks once the actual order is issued to obtain 
these pumps on-site.  Note the Flygt pumps would have taken sixteen weeks.  City staff currently plans on 
presenting the final GMP for the Highway 240 Pump Station and Force Main to the City Council on June 7, 
2010. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Due to delivery time, payment for these pumps will not be made until Fiscal Year 
2010/11. This amount is included in the 2010/11 Capital Improvement Program Budget under account 
number 04-5150-706392.   
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT:  Award of these pumps does not impact the strategic options of the 
City under the CM/GC Contract with Mortenson Construction, as it results only in delivery of these 
pumps to the City.   

Page 21



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2900 
 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PROCURE 
THREE REQUIRED PUMPS FOR THE HIGHWAY 240 PUMP STATION AND 
FORCE MAIN PROJECT FROM MORTENSON CONSTRUCTION, IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $59,538.00 

 
 

RECITALS: 
 

1. The City of Newberg and its Construction Manager/General Contractor (CM/GC) (Mortenson 
Construction) have been soliciting sub-contract packages for the Highway 240 Pump Station and 
Force Main Project.  A key item of which is the three wastewater pumps, for which Mortenson 
received two proposals.  One proposal from ITT/Flygt for $67,800.00 and another from Pump Tech 
Inc. for $56,757.00. 
 

2. Based on those proposals and the existing CM/GC Contract the total cost for these pumps plus the 
Contractor’s Construction Fee (4.9%) results in a total procurement action of $59,538.00.  
 

THE CITY OF NEWBERG RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 The City Manager is authorized to procure three required pumps for the Highway 240 Pump Station 

and Force Main Project from Mortenson Construction, in the amount of $59,538.00. 
 

 EFFECTIVE DATE of this resolution is the day after the adoption date, which is: May 18, 2010. 
ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Newberg, Oregon, this 17th day of May 2010. 

 
 
__________________________ 
Daniel Danicic, City Recorder 

 
ATTEST by the Mayor this 20th day of May 2010. 
 
 
____________________ 
Bob Andrews, Mayor 
 
 
 

 LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 
By and through                                  Committee at       /      /200x   meeting.  Or,   X     None. 
     (committee name)    (date)      (check if applicable) 

 

 
 
City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2900 PAGE 1 

Page 22



City of Newberg: RCA MOTION Page 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: May 17, 2010 
Order        Ordinance          Resolution              Motion  XX         Information ___ 
No.                   No.                        No. 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Motion:  Jennifer Nelson, Recording 
Secretary    

SUBJECT:    Approve the April 19, 2010, City 
Council Meeting minutes. 

Dept.:  Administration  
File No.:                              
                            (if applicable) 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  

 
Approve the April 19, 2010, City Council minutes for preservation and permanent retention in the City’s 
official records. 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
On April 19, 2010, the City of Newberg City Council held public meetings.  At those meetings, minutes 
were recorded in text. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
None. 
 
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT:  
 
None. 

Page 23



 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Minutes (April 19, 2010) 
R:\Recorder\Council Packet\2010-0517\07 Council Minutes 2010-0419.doc Page 1 

CITY OF NEWBERG CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
APRIL 19, 2010 

7:00 P.M. MEETING 
PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING TRAINING ROOM 

401 EAST THIRD STREET 
 
A Work Session was held prior to the meeting.  A presentation was given by the Library Director on Library 
Conference.  No decisions were made.  
 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Bob Andrews called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 
 
II. ROLL CALL 
 
Members 
Present: Mayor Bob Andrews  Denise Bacon   Stephen McKinney   

Bart Rierson    Marc Shelton   Wade Witherspoon 
Staff 
Present: Daniel Danicic, City Manager Terrence Mahr, City Attorney 
 Barton Brierley, Planning and Building Director Jennifer Nelson, Recording Secretary 
 Howard Hamilton, Public Works Director  
Others 
Present: Pat Haight 
 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was performed. 
 
IV. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
Mr. Daniel Danicic, City Manager, passed out the Mid-Willamette Valley Council of Governments 
(MWVCOG) 2009 Annual Report; reported he and the Mayor are to attend a Chehalem Valley Chamber of 
Commerce event to interview County Commissioner candidates tomorrow; gave a reminder about the Council’s 
Habitat for Humanity project this Saturday, April 24, 2010 at 8:45 AM on Main Street;  said he will be 
attending a Public Works Association annual conference next week from April 28th -30th and giving a 
presentation on sustainability; announced the Fire Department’s Pancake Breakfast will be held on May 2, 2010 
from 6:30 AM to 1:00 PM; said the draft budget has been prepared and distributed with the first Budget 
Committee meeting scheduled for April 27th including a Town Hall Meeting; and he praised the Fire 
Department, Police, and Public Works for successfully handling two major events last week 
 
V. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Ms. Pat Haight spoke about the Council’s important decision tonight to increase rates for debt service and why 
she felt citizens do not attend the council meetings.  She told the Councilors she felt they have forgotten they do 
not work for the City of Newberg but for its citizens, telling them they are to be here for the people, not the 
bureaucrats.  She asked them to remember it is the people who put them into their positions, not City Hall and 
she said it will be the people who will be devastated if these increases go into effect. 
 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
 

Page 24



 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Minutes (April 19, 2010) 
R:\Recorder\Council Packet\2010-0517\07 Council Minutes 2010-0419.doc Page 2 

Consider a motion approving Resolution No. 2010-2895 accepting the resignation of Councilor 
Bob Larson and declaring the Council District No. 6 position vacant. 

TIME – 7:01 PM 
 
This item heard out of agenda order. 
 
Mr. Terrence Mahr, City Attorney, presented the staff report noting amendments to the effective date of the 
resolution from April 20, 2010 to April 19, 2010 so the position will be considered vacant during this meeting. 
 
MOTION:  McKinney/Shelton to approve Resolution No. 2010-2895 accepting the resignation of Councilor 
Bob Larson and declaring the Council District No. 6 position vacant with the amendment to make the effective 
date immediate to this date of April 19, 2010. (6 Yes/0 No/1 Vacant) Motion carried. 
 
VI. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1. Consider a motion approving a Resolution No. 2010-2893 authorizing the city manager to enter 
into a contract with The Saunders Company for the construction of the 2nd Street Improvement 
Project. 

 
2. Consider a motion approving a Proclamation declaring April 18-24, 2010, as National 

Volunteer Week. 
 
3. Consider a motion approving a Sound Permit for the Chehalem Valley Chamber of Commerce 

Tunes on Tuesday to be held July and August. 
 
MOTION:  Shelton/Witherspoon approving the Consent Calendar including Resolution No. 2010-2893 
authorizing the city manager to enter into a contract with The Saunders Company for the construction of the 2nd 
Street Improvement Project, a Proclamation declaring April 18-24, 2010, as National Volunteer Week, and a 
Sound Permit for the Chehalem Valley Chamber of Commerce Tunes on Tuesday to be held July and August.  
(6 Yes/0 No/1 Vacant) Motion carried. 
 
VII. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

3. Consider a motion approving Resolution No. 2010-2887 adopting new Stormwater Rates 
effective July 1, 2010. 

TIME – 7:18 PM 
 
Mayor Andrews asked staff if there have been any additional communications before deliberations begin this 
evening.  Staff replied additional information has been including in the Council packet along with a recap of the 
town hall meeting questions and the utility rate assistance program adopted last year; items have also been 
posted on the website and in public venues.  Mayor Andrews called for any abstentions and/or conflicts of 
interest before continuing the hearing; none appeared. 
 
Mr. Howard Hamilton, Public Works Director and Ms. Janelle Nordyke, Finance Director, presented the final 
staff report (see official meeting packet for full report).   
 
Councilor Marc Shelton asked about the rate chart going to 1990 and when the new water treatment plant went 
online, the typical life expectancy for a plant, and what the legal ramifications were if the necessary 
improvements were put off.  Staff replied the new plant started in 1989 with an intended lifetime of twenty 
years, which the current plant has surpassed; the mechanical components that run the system have only a five 
year life span and have been maintained, refurbished, and replaced over the years.  Improvements are needed to 

Page 25



 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Minutes (April 19, 2010) 
R:\Recorder\Council Packet\2010-0517\07 Council Minutes 2010-0419.doc Page 3 

meet current capacity and the legal ramifications for overflow into the environment could start with fines and 
penalties from the Oregon Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) on up to an environmental law suit 
against the City.  The upgrades are projected to carry the facility to 2040 as DEQ requires at least a twenty year 
plan. 
 
Mayor Andrews asked for approximate costs for the fines are and the penalties for non-payment.  Staff replied 
the fines start at $250.00 and increase based on a complex matrix depending of several factors.  The City 
Attorney was unsure of an exact appeal procedure but warned the Council the City’s permit to operate the plant 
could be revoked if fines go unpaid. 
 
Discussions followed about the history of rate increases from 1990 and that they flat-lined until 2002.  The 
previous Councils serving during those years just would not increase the rates allowing the burden of the 
decision to be determined now, almost a generation later.  Also, up until 2002 stormwater was funded out of the 
transportation program. 
 
Councilor Bart Rierson stated his major concerns were with the possible environmental law suit and asked staff 
to estimate the possible costs.  Staff replied the City of Eugene recently faced this kind of suit; they chose not to 
go to court and settle for around $100,000.00. 
 
Councilor Stephen McKinney spoke of the importance of the City being able to perform through bonds and the 
need to keep up with its debts to remain in good, lendable standings; he asked staff to speak of the risks.  Staff 
replied being out of compliance with debtors runs the risk of them requesting immediate payoff and the City’s 
bond rating can also decrease if a debt is allowed to go into default.  The higher the bond rating, the better the 
interest percentage as well, which saves the City money. 
 
Discussions continued about the City being on the list for stimulus funds such as the Economic Recovery Zone 
Bonds and Clean Water State Revolving Fund Bonds which could possibly be applied in the current fiscal year 
to lower the cost of the capital improvement programs and possibly lower rates in the future.  However, prior to 
receiving the bonds, the City has to have the rate structure in place to cover current debt repayment.  The City 
cannot acquire additional debt until it can prove it is fiscally prudent at that time; if the funds are received the 
rates can be reduced in response. 
 
Councilor Shelton asked for clarification of the most expensive construction needs going to wastewater.  Staff 
spoke of the lines needing to be replaced and expanding the plant, as well as the costs of refurbishing or 
reprocessing parts over the next twenty years to meet the current capacity.  Projects can be delayed if population 
increases do not occur, but improvements are still required to meet current process needs; expansion for 
capacity needs would not be necessary until the population increase dictates it and System Development 
Charges (SDCs) would fund that future capacity increase. 
 
Mayor Andrews clarified the Repair, Renovation, and Expansion (RR&E) debt is to maintain and support what 
the community is today; future expansion would be based on future growth and paid for by the SDCs acquired 
from that growth. 
 
Councilor Shelton asked for more information on building reserves to help support utility assistance programs 
for those people having difficulty meeting the obligations of their bills with the rate increases.  Staff replied 
$7,000.00 is currently set aside for all utility assistance (including military credits) through Yamhill Community 
Action Partnership (YCAP), Love, INC. (In the Name of Christ), and three other churches; additional education 
could also be provided to help consumers reduce their bills by reducing their consumption, such as by detecting 
and repairing leaks. 
 

Page 26



 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Minutes (April 19, 2010) 
R:\Recorder\Council Packet\2010-0517\07 Council Minutes 2010-0419.doc Page 4 

Councilor Witherspoon asked if there were any other suggestions for how to assist others in addition to what is 
currently being done. 
 
Councilor Rierson suggested working funds into the budget proposal for providing audits and recommendations 
to reduce utility consumption, rebates for installing low flush toilets and shower heads, to provide toilet 
replacement kits through The United Way for about $100.00 or for flush valve toilet repair kits for $10.00, 
and/or a percentage increase from $7,000.00 to $8,500.00 towards the utility assistance program. 
 
Councilor McKinney agreed with establishing a mechanism to assist those having trouble paying their utility 
bills, but spoke of that burden still being placed on the taxpayers to provide the money to do this; he called for 
everyone to be creative without creating an additional burden. 
 
Discussions continued about how the monies were currently distributed through the utility assistance program 
and what it would look like if the Council considered phasing or staggering the rate increases for one or all of 
the three utilities.  Staff and Council members were concerned about taking this direction because this is not 
what the Citizens’ Rate Review Committee (CRRC) was charged to do and their recommendations may have 
been quite different if they thought Council would be considering implementing them incrementally.  
Suggestions were also entertained about charging higher rates for above average usage to fund the utility 
assistance program; staff noted concerns for low income families with several family members, which may 
result in above average water usage and would be counterproductive. 
 
MOTION:  Shelton/Rierson approving Resolution No. 2010-2887 adopting new Stormwater Rates effective 
July 1, 2010.   
 
Councilor Wade Witherspoon wished to consider a step system to push out the water and stormwater increases 
to January, wastewater increases by half now and half in January since it is most critical.  
 
Councilor Rierson felt the CRRC was asked to do a lot of work and if they thought they would be doing the 
increases in steps they may have recommended a higher amount.  He felt the resolution should be adopted as 
recommended by the CRRC. 
 
Councilor McKinney also found it difficult to support putting off the increases in steps because it would just be 
keeping everyone away from the ultimate goal. 
 
Councilor Shelton appreciated the suggestion for considering a step program but preferred to rely on the 
expertise of the CRRC and the consultants.  He did not wish to back away from what needed to be done because 
of pressure from the public, because that is what had been done two years ago and the problems will just 
continue to become greater. 
 
Councilor Denise Bacon supported the increase as long as staff returned with suggestions for the assistance 
program. 
 
Mayor Andrews also supported the rate increase as long as a better working assistance program is in place; he 
said rates have been put off for too long and he did not wish to put it off to the next generation. 
 
Councilor Shelton mentioned a minor typographical correction on page 67 to show the effective date as July 1, 
2010 rather than 1010. 
 
VOTE:  To approve Resolution No. 2010-2887 adopting new Stormwater Rates effective July 1, 2010 as 
corrected.  (6 Yes/0 No/1 Vacant) Motion carried. 
 

Page 27



 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Minutes (April 19, 2010) 
R:\Recorder\Council Packet\2010-0517\07 Council Minutes 2010-0419.doc Page 5 

1. Consider a motion approving Resolution No. 2010-2885 adopting new Water Rates effective 
July 1, 2010. 

 
MOTION:  Shelton/McKinney approving Resolution No. 2010-2885 adopting new Water Rates effective 
July 1, 2010.   
 
Mayor Andrews spoke of the double edge sword concerning water conservation because the citizens gain on 
one side by conserving water and reducing their bills, but the City also suffers less revenue when less water is 
used.  He asked staff to gather examples from surrounding cities to address creating a reserve package to buffer 
the dip in rates because of increased conservation efforts. 
 
Councilor Shelton spoke more of water being wasted because of infrastructure problems rather than 
carelessness and how consumers having problems paying their bills will be reluctant or unable to put money 
into repairs.  He expressed concerns for targeting those with the ability to pay changing the dynamics of the 
community; he reminded everyone there are wasters and conservationists in every income bracket. 
 
Councilor Bacon suggested consumers may not know their usage is high if they cannot compare their bills to 
others. 
 
Councilor McKinney agreed it was not the Council’s business to stigmatize or categorize the citizens but he is 
in favor of a valuable assistance goal of better usage. 
 
Councilor Rierson suggested publishing average water use in homes based on the number in the household as 
well as a graduated water rate system based on the family size for every income level of users to give an 
incentive to save. 
 
Councilor Witherspoon wished to hear from staff about other cities that have created incentive programs and 
how they dealt with varying income levels. 
 
VOTE:  To approve Resolution No. 2010-2885 adopting new Water Rates effective July 1, 2010.  (6 Yes/0 
No/1 Vacant) Motion carried.   
 

2. Consider a motion approving Resolution No. 2010-2886 adopting new Wastewater Rates 
effective July 1, 2010. 

 
MOTION:  Shelton/Witherspoon approving Resolution No. 2010-2886 adopting new Wastewater Rates 
effective July 1, 2010. 
  
Councilor Rierson wished to uphold the CRRC recommendations because of possible loans based on an 
appropriate funding mechanism and the risks associated with not doing the needed improvements. 
 
Councilor McKinney agreed it was in the City’s best interest to approve the rate increases as a package so 
Newberg does not dig itself further into a hole. 
 
Councilor Shelton concurred and thought the stimulus dollars and grants could be a step towards working things 
out; he said the CRRC could come back with changes if the funding is received. 
 
VOTE:  To approve Resolution No. 2010-2886 adopting new Wastewater Rates effective July 1, 2010.  (6 
Yes/0 No/1 Vacant) Motion carried. 
 

Page 28



 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Minutes (April 19, 2010) 
R:\Recorder\Council Packet\2010-0517\07 Council Minutes 2010-0419.doc Page 6 

Mayor Andrews recessed at 8:57 PM. 
 

4. Consider a motion approving Order No. 2010-0023 approving a request for an existing non-
conforming billboard sign, owned by CBS Outdoor, Inc., to remain at the Newberg Auto Electric 
site at 616 W. First Street, and reversing the hearings officer’s decision.  

TIME – 9:06 PM 
 
Mayor Andrews called for any conflicts of interest, abstentions, or ex parte contact; none appeared. 
 
Mr. Barton Brierley, Planning and Building Director, presented the staff report and recommended adoption 
including the findings in exhibit A and correspondence from CBS Outdoor, Inc. in exhibit B (see official 
meeting packet for full report). 
 
Councilor Shelton asked for clarification as to ownership of the property being different from the ownership of 
the sign.  Staff stated sign regulations are not concerned with ownership changes; it does not matter who owns 
the sign or the property.   
 
MOTION:  Rierson/Witherspoon approving Order No. 2010-0023 approving a request for an existing non-
conforming billboard sign, owned by CBS Outdoor, Inc., to remain at the Newberg Auto Electric site at 616 W. 
First Street, and reversing the hearings officer’s decision.  (6 Yes/0 No/1 Vacant) Motion carried. 
   
IX. COUNCIL BUSINESS 
 
TIME – 9:13 PM 
 
Council discussed and clarified their directions to staff concerning what to bring back to them in terms of 
recommendations for increasing the utility assistance program and implementing it before the new utility rates 
are applied. 
 
MOTION:  Rierson/Shelton directing staff to return to Council within the next two meetings to recommend 
way to raise funding to further increase the Utility Assistance Program based on the perceived needs.  (6 Yes/0 
No/1 Vacant) Motion carried.   
 
Mr. Danicic said a discussion would take place concerning the implementation of a daytime curfew on June 21, 
2010. 
 
X. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 10:09 PM. 

 
ADOPTED by the Newberg City Council this 17th day of May, 2010. 

 
 

    ____________________________ 
     Daniel Danicic, City Recorder 
 
ATTEST by the Mayor this ___ day of May, 2010. 
 
 
__________________________ 
Bob Andrews, Mayor  

Page 29



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

Page 30



 
 
City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2897 PAGE 1 
\\finance\share\Director (finance2)\Supplemental budget info\2009-10\Suppl Budget #2\RCA Resolution 2010-2897.doc 

 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: May 17, 2010 
Order          Ordinance           Resolution   XX          Motion               Information ___ 
No.                  No.                       No.   2010-2897 
SUBJECT: Request for approval of Supplemental 
Budget #2.  Transfer to reimburse Wastewater Fund 
for Animal Shelter facility, transfer to fund expenses 
for mailer to District 6, transfer to fund additional 
IT and legal expenses, transfer project revenues to 
SDC funds and recognize revenues for 2nd Street 
Capital Project.  

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Resolution:   Janelle Nordyke 
Dept.:  Finance 
 
File No.:  
                            (if applicable) 

HEARING TYPE:   LEGISLATIVE   QUASI-JUDICIAL 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  

Adopt Resolution No. 2010-2897 which recognizes and appropriates supplemental budget requests. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
In June 2009, the City of Newberg Council adopted the 2009-2010 fiscal budget, appropriating funds for 
specific needs and purposes for adequate operations of the City’s functions. 
 
Staff has reviewed the current fiscal year’s actual to estimated year end numbers.  A supplemental budget is 
needed to appropriate for unanticipated differences.  The following adjustments are required to supplement 
the adopted budgeted appropriations to comply with Oregon Budget Law. 

When the City of Newberg purchased property for the expansion of the Wastewater Treatment Plant, the 
property ended up being large enough to accommodate the new Animal Shelter facility.  This supplemental 
budget is to appropriate the current year’s loan re-payment of $19,639 from the General Fund (Fund 1) to 
the Wastewater Fund (Fund 6).  In addition, the unexpected resignation of the District 6 Councilor has 
necessitated the mailing of letters to advertize for the vacant position for an increase of $1,000 from the 
General Fund (Fund 1) Contingency. 
 
When the maintenance agreements were estimated for the IT Department in the Administrative Support 
Services Fund (Fund 31), the antivirus software renewal was not expected to increase.  When the software 
renewal was received, the cost for the software had increased beyond what the IT Department could absorb. 
 As antivirus software is critical to the integrity of the City’s functions, the purchase was made.  The City 
has in place a program where computers are to be repaired as much as possible.  The City is repairing more 
computers than anticipated, therefore, the increased cost for these repairs has been more than the IT 
Department can absorb.  Funds in the amount of $5,000 are necessary to be transferred from Administrative 
Support Services (Fund 31) Contingency to cover these additional expenses for the IT Department.   An 
unanticipated election lawsuit has required additional costs for Professional Services in the Legal 
Department.  Funds in the amount of $12,000 are necessary to be transferred from Administrative Support 
Services (Fund 31) Contingency to cover the additional expenses for this lawsuit. 
 
 
 

Page 31



 
 
City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2897 PAGE 2 
\\finance\share\Director (finance2)\Supplemental budget info\2009-10\Suppl Budget #2\RCA Resolution 2010-2897.doc 

The Effluent Reuse Project was completed in the prior fiscal year with the exception of a few tests that were 
to be completed during the first year of operation.  Estimated funds were set aside in the current year to 
account for these testing expenses.  This supplemental budget is to transfer the balance of the Effluent Reuse 
Project funds in the amounts of $42,668 and $8,391, respectively, from the Wastewater Financed CIPs Fund 
(Fund 36) and from the Water Financed CIPs Fund (Fund 39) back into the Wastewater SDC Fund (Fund 
46) and back into the Water SDC Fund (Fund 47). 
 
The 2nd Street Capital Project was to have multiple funding sources.  This supplemental budget is to 
recognize the revenue in the Street SDC Fund (Fund 42) from the multiple funding sources which includes 
an ODOT grant ($286,191), Yamhill County (100,000) and Climax Portable Machine Tools (85,860). 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: The annual budget appropriation increase requested is $593,808 for a total budget of 
$73,219,845. 
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT: 
 
The adoption of this supplemental budget will accurately reflect the activity of the City.  The public 
hearing for the supplemental budget was noticed in the paper of record, the Newberg Graphic, the week 
of May 3rd, 2010. 
 

Page 32



 
 
City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2897 PAGE 1 
\\finance\share\Director (finance2)\Supplemental budget info\2009-10\Suppl Budget #2\RCA Resolution 2010-2897.doc 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2897 
 
 

A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET #2 FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2009-2010 BEGINNING JULY 1, 2009 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 
2010. 

 
 

RECITALS: 
 
1. The 2009-2010 Budget was adopted by Resolution No. 2009-2847, June 1, 2009, by the City 

Council. 
 

2. A Supplemental Bugdet #1 was adopted by Resolution No. 2009-2874, November 17, 2009 by the 
City Council. 

 
3. Since then circumstances request changes to the budget.  See Exhibit “A”. 
 
THE CITY OF NEWBERG RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. To appropriate the transfer of the new Animal Shelter facility loan from the General Fund to the 

Wastewater Fund in the amount of $19,639, Principal and Interest, and unanticipated needs resulting 
from the resignation of District 6 Councilor in the amount of $1,000. 
 

2. To apropriate expenses for unanticipated needs in the IT Department of $5,000 and the Legal 
Department of $12,000.  
 

3. To transfer residual funds from the Wastewater Financed CIPs Fund ($42,668) and from the Water 
Financed CIPs Fund ($8,391) to the Wastewater SDC Fund and the Water SDC Fund respectively. 
 

4. To recognize additional revenue for the 2nd Street Capital Project from an ODOT grant ($286,191), 
Yamhill County ($100,000) and Climax Portable Machine Tools ($85,860). 

 
 EFFECTIVE DATE of this resolution is the day after the adoption date, which is: May 18, 2010. 

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Newberg, Oregon, this 17th day of May, 2010. 
 
__________________________ 
Daniel Danicic, City Recorder 

 
ATTEST by the Mayor this 19th day of May, 2010. 
 
____________________ 
Bob Andrews, Mayor 

 LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 
By and through                                  Committee at       /      /200x   meeting.  Or,  X   None. 

Page 33



 
 
City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2897 PAGE 2 
\\finance\share\Director (finance2)\Supplemental budget info\2009-10\Suppl Budget #2\RCA Resolution 2010-2897.doc 

EXHIBIT “A” 

FUND 01 - GENERAL FUND BUDGET CHANGE REVISED
General Government - Elections Increase -                 1,000             1,000             
Transfer Out - Wastewater Fund Increase -                 19,639           22,624           
Contingency Decrease 710,711         (20,639)          690,072         

FUND 06 - WASTEWATER FUND BUDGET CHANGE REVISED
Transfer In - General Fund Increase -                 19,639           19,639           
Contingency Increase 413,304         19,639           432,943         

FUND 31 - ADMIN SUPPORT SERVICES FUND BUDGET CHANGE REVISED
IT - Computer Maintenance & Repairs Increase 15,000           5,000             20,000           
Legal - Professional Services Increase 11,000           12,000           23,000           
Contingency Decrease 180,145         (17,000)          163,145         

FUND 36 - Wastewater Financed CIPs BUDGET CHANGE REVISED
Beginning Fund Balance Increase -                 42,668           42,668           
Transfer Out - Wastewater SDC Increase -                 42,668           42,668           

FUND 39 - Water Financed CIPs BUDGET CHANGE REVISED
Beginning Fund Balance Increase -                 8,391             8,391             
Transfer Out - Water SDC Increase -                 8,391             8,391             

FUND 42 - STREET SDC BUDGET CHANGE REVISED
Grant - Federal Exchange Increase -                 286,191         286,191         
Miscellaneous Revenues Increase -                 185,860         185,860         
Contingency Increase 1,616,788      472,051         2,088,839      

FUND 46 - WASTEWATER SDC BUDGET CHANGE REVISED
Transfer In - Wastewater Financed CIP's Increase -                 42,668           42,668           
Contingency Increase 1,069,840      42,668           1,112,508      
To recognize transfered balances from the Wastewater Financed CIPs fund for the Effluent Reuse Project.

FUND 47 - WATER SDC BUDGET CHANGE REVISED
Transfer In - Water Financed CIP's Increase -                 8,391             8,391             
Contingency Increase 1,947,582      8,391             1,955,973      
To recognize transfered balances from the Water Financed CIPs fund for Effluent Reuse Project.

City of Newberg
Supplemental Budget #2
Fiscal Year 2009-2010

To recognize revenues received from ODOT, Yamhill County and Climax for 2nd Street Capital Project.

To recognize and appropriate transfering out the balance of funds to the Wastewater SDC fund after completion of 
the Effluent Reuse Project.

To recognize and appropriate transfering out the balance of funds to Water SDC fund after completion of the 
Effluent Reuse Project.

To recognize and appropriate funds from contingency for unanticipated advertizing expenses relating to the 
resignation of District 6 councilor, and payment to the wastewater fund for the Animal Shelter Interfund Loan.

To recognize and appropriate funds from Contingency for unanticipated expenses relating to unanticipated 
increased costs for antivirus software and computer repair for the IT Department and for outside legal counsel costs 
for an election lawsuit .

To recognize the transfer from the General Fund for repayment of the new animal shelter property that was 
purchased in conjuction with the property upgrade for the wastewater treatment plant.

 

Page 34

Exhibit "A"



 
 
City of Newberg:  ORDINANCE NO. 2010-2726 PAGE 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: May 17, 2010 
Order           Ordinance   XX    Resolution                Motion               Information___ 
No.                  No. 2010-2726                        No. 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Ordinance: David Beam, AICP  

SUBJECT: Francis Square Rules Revisions    
 

Dept.: Planning and Building 
 
File No.: Gen File 10-004 
                            (if applicable) 

HEARING TYPE:  X LEGISLATIVE   QUASI-JUDICIAL 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  

Adopt Ordinance No. 2010-2726, which revises the existing prohibition use regulations for Francis 
Square. 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
In 1999, the City of Newberg created Francis Square park, which is located on the northwest corner of 
the intersection on College Street and First Street.  The Square replaced the former Francis Theater, 
which was destroyed during an earthquake in 1993. 
 
In July 1999, an Ad Hoc Working Group was created to create a set of rules regarding the use of the 
Square.  At the August 2, 1999, the proposed set of rules was presented to the City Council for their 
consideration (Exhibit “A”)  The City Council accepted the proposed rules, with minor changes (Exhibit 
“B”)  
 
The Newberg Downtown Revitalization Committee (NDRC) has reviewed the existing rules of the 
Square.  In an effort to improve the utilization of the Square that will assist local businesses and increase 
opportunities to build social capital, the NDRC recommends that the City Council accept the following 
proposed changes to the Square prohibition rules. 
 

 Eliminate the prohibition of “Sale or distribution of products or literature at any time” 
 Replace the prohibition of “Possession or use of intoxicants” with “Possession or use of 

intoxicants, except that alcoholic beverages may be poured for tastings on the premises during 
First Friday Art Walk or other events approved by the City Manager, contingent upon obtaining 
all necessary permits, including an OLCC permit. 

 Add prohibition of “Smoking.” 
 

 Since the Square rules were never incorporated in City’s municipal code, staff recommends that 
this action be taken at this time.  It is recommended that a new section in the code be created 
under Title 13 – Miscellaneous Offenses as Section 130.42 - Francis Square Prohibition Rules.   

 
FISCAL IMPACT:  City staff time will be required to administer requests to use the Square for alcoholic 
tasting.  Replacing the existing signs with the new language will cost $500 ($300 for materials; $200 for 
labor) and would be charged to account number 31.5164.585000.    
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT:  The proposed changes will provide opportunities for higher usage of 

Page 35



 
 
City of Newberg:  ORDINANCE NO. 2010-2726 PAGE 2 

Francis Square.  It will provide an alternative outdoor forum for the First Friday Art Walk, helping to 
strengthen this important monthly downtown event.  
 
Risks associated with alcohol consumption at the Square should be mitigated by the conditions set by 
the required permits. 
 
 
 
 

Page 36



 

ORDINANCE NO. 2010-2726 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING REVISED PROHIBITION RULES FOR 
FRANCIS SQUARE 

 
 

RECITALS: 
 
1. In 1999, the City of Newberg created Francis Square park, which is located on the northwest 

corner of the intersection on College Street and First Street.  The Square replaced the former 
Francis Theater, which was destroyed during an earthquake in 1993. 

 
2. In July 1999, an Ad Hoc Working Group was created to create a set of prohibition rules 

regarding the use of the Square.  At the August 2, 1999, the proposed set of rules was presented 
to the City Council for their consideration.  The City Council accepted the proposed rules, with 
minor changes.  

 
3. The Newberg City Council recognizes that the prohibition rules of the Square should be reviewed 

from time to time and modified as necessary to ensure that the public receives maximum benefit of 
the Square. 

 
THE CITY OF NEWBERG ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. Rules for use of Francis Square shall be included in the Newberg Municipal Codes under Title 13- 

Miscellaneous Offenses and shall be placed under a new Section 130.42 with the title of Francis 
Square Prohibition Rules.  The language of the new section shall be as follows: 

 
SECTION 130.42  FRANCIS SQUARE PROHIBITION RULES  
The following actions are prohibited within Francis Square, located at the NW corner 
of College and First Street: 
(A) Bicycle riding, roller-blading, skating and skateboarding. 
(B) Littering, graffiti, or defacement of structures. 
(C) Unleashed or un-contained animals. 
(D) Possession or use of intoxicants, except that alcoholic beverages may be poured 

for tastings on the premises during First Friday Art Walk or other events 
approved by the City Manager, contingent upon obtaining all necessary 
permits, including an OLCC permit. 

(E) Smoking. 
(F) Sound amplification devices or loud noise between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 7:00 

a.m. and only by permit from the city at all other times. 

 
 
City of Newberg:  ORDINANCE NO. 2010-2726 PAGE 1 

Page 37



 
 
City of Newberg:  ORDINANCE NO. 2010-2726 PAGE 2 

 
 EFFECTIVE DATE of this ordinance is 30 days after the adoption date, which is: June 16, 2010. 

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Newberg, Oregon, this 17th day of  May, 2010, by the 
following votes:  AYE:   NAY:  ABSENT:    ABSTAIN:          

 
 
_________________________ 
Daniel Danicic, City Recorder 

 
ATTEST by the Mayor this 20th day of May, 2010. 
 
 
____________________ 
Bob Andrews, Mayor 
 
 

 LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 
By and through Newberg Downtown Revitalization Committee at March 17, 2010 meeting.   
 

Page 38



Page 39

Exhibit "A"



Page 40

Exhibit "A"



Page 41

Exhibit "A"



Page 42

Exhibit "B"



 
 
City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2901 PAGE 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: Month Day, Year 
Order           Ordinance         Resolution  XX         Motion               Information___ 
No.                  No.                         No. 2010-2901 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Ordinance: Mayor Andrews 

SUBJECT:   Adoption of the revised City Manager 
Position Description 
 Dept.:  Administration 

 
File No.:  
                            (if applicable) 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  

Adopt Resolution No. 2010-2901 approving the revised City Manager position description 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:    
 
Since the last position description for the City Manager was last reviewed in 1994, the Mayor and Council 
President felt it prudent to review and modify as appropriate the description as a part of the City Manager’s 
2010 performance review.   
 
The revised position description is intended to better define the role and requirements of the City Manager.  
It will also serve as guidance for the development of a new performance review criteria which focuses on  
the critical elements of the position. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT:  
 
Position descriptions are necessary documents which affect employees' positions in a multitude of areas, 
including: assignment of duties, classification of the position, identification of training and development 
needs, recruitment and exam development, organization and planning of the work unit, and the 
establishment of performance evaluation goals and standards. 
 
 
 
 

Page 43



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2901 
 
 

A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE REVISED CITY MANAGER POSITION 
DESCRIPTION  

 
 

RECITALS: 
 
1. The City has a position titles City Manager. 
 
2. The position description for the City Manager was last reviewed in 1994. 
 
3. The position description was reviewed to accurately reflect the duties, responsibilities and activities 

of the position. 
 
4. The City Council reviewed this position description as part of the 2010 performance review of the 

City Manager. 
 
THE CITY OF NEWBERG RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. The position description of City Manger is hereby adopted by the City Council.  Said description is 

attached to this resolution as exhibit A and by this reference incorporated 
 

 
 EFFECTIVE DATE of this resolution is the day after the adoption date, which is:  May 18, 2010. 

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Newberg, Oregon, this 17th day of May, 2010. 
 
 
_________________________ 
Daniel Danicic, City Recorder 

 
ATTEST by the Mayor this          day of  May, 2010. 
 
 
____________________ 
Bob Andrews, Mayor 
 
 
 

 LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 
By and through                                  Committee at       /      /200x   meeting.  Or,    X    None. 
     (committee name)    (date)      (check if applicable) 

 

 
 
City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2010-2901 PAGE 1 

Page 44



Exhibit “A” 
To Resolution No. 2010-2901 

Page 1 of 5 
 

CITY OF NEWBERG 
 Position Description 

 
TITLE: City Manager      SALARY RANGE:  $110,000 – $130,000 
 
DEPARTMENT:   Administration           LOCATION:  City Hall 
 
CHARTER LEVEL:  

• Position: The Charter designates the city manager position.  
• Personnel: City personnel are supervised on a day-to-day basis and reviewed by the city 

manager.  The city manager works under the guidance of the City Council and is subject to 
its direction.  

• Budget: The city manager is responsible for preparing and administering the budget for the 
City of Newberg. 

 
DIVISION: City Manager        
 
DATE: February 2010 (draft)        
 
GENERAL PURPOSE: 
 
Performs high-level administrative, technical, and professional work in directing and supervising the 
administration of city government.  The city manager demonstrates knowledge of all laws, ordinances, 
resolutions, and orders to ensure that they are performed in good faith.  The city manager may serve as 
department head of one or more departments. 
 
The city manager is an appointive officer of the city as provided for in Chapter VIII, Section 34 of the 
Charter. This excerpt follows: 
 
Section 34. City Manager.  
(a) The office of city manager is established as the administrative head of the city government. The city 
manager is responsible to the mayor and councilors for the proper administration of all city business. 
The city manager will assist the mayor and councilors in the development of city policies, and carry out 
policies established by ordinances, resolutions, and orders.  
(b) A majority of the council must appoint and may remove the manager. The appointment must be 
made without regard to political considerations and solely on the basis of education and experience in 
competencies and practices of local government management.  
(c) The manager need not reside in the city or the state at the time of appointment.  
(d) The manager may be appointed for a definite or an indefinite term, and may be removed at any time 
by a majority of the council. The council must fill the office by appointment as soon as practicable after 
the vacancy occurs.  
(e) The manager must:  

(1) Attend all council meetings unless excused by the mayor or council;  
(2) Make reports and recommendations to the council about the needs of the city;  

Page 45

Exhibit "A"



(3) Administer and enforce all city ordinances, resolutions, orders, franchises, leases, contracts, 
permits, and other city decisions;  
(4) Appoint, supervise and remove city employees;  
(5) Organize city departments and administrative structure;  
(6) Prepare and administer the annual city budget;  
(7) Administer city utilities and property;  
(8) Encourage and support regional and intergovernmental cooperation;  
(9) Promote cooperation among the council, staff and citizens in developing city policies, and 
building a sense of community;  
(10) Perform other duties as directed by the council;  
(11) Delegate duties, but remain responsible for acts of all subordinates.  

(f) The manager has no authority over the council, city attorney, or the judicial functions of the 
municipal judge.  
(g) The manager, the city attorney, and other employees designated by the council may sit at council 
meetings but have no vote. The manager may take part in all council discussions.  
(h) When the manager is temporarily disabled from acting as manager or when the office of manager 
becomes vacant, the council must appoint a manager pro tem. The manager pro tem has the authority 
and duties of manager, except that a pro tem manager may appoint or remove employees only with 
council approval. 
(i) No council member may directly or indirectly attempt to coerce the manager or a candidate for the 
office of manager in the appointment or removal of any city employee, or in administrative decisions 
regarding city property or contracts. Violation of this prohibition is grounds for removal from office by a 
majority of the council after a public hearing. In council meetings, councilors may discuss or suggest 
anything with the manager relating to city business. 
 
SUPERVISION RECEIVED:   
 
The city manager works under the broad policy guidance of the City Council, and is subject to its 
direction. 
 
SUPERVISION EXERCISED:   
 
The city manager shall exercise supervision over all municipal employees either directly or through 
subordinate supervisors, exclusive of city attorney, legal department staff, and municipal judge.  

 
REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES 
 

• Extensive knowledge of modern policies and practices of public administration; working 
knowledge of municipal finance, human resources, public works, public safety, and 
community development. 

• Knowledge of state laws and local ordinances, resolutions, and orders; oversees that they 
are faithfully performed. 

• Skill in preparing and administering municipal budgets; skill in planning, directing, and 
administering municipal programs. 

• Ability to prepare and analyze comprehensive reports; ability to carry-out assigned 
projects to their completion; ability to effectively communicate verbally and in writing; 
ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with employees, city 
officials, and the public; ability to efficiently and effectively administer a municipal 
government. 

Page 46

Exhibit "A"



• Demonstrate effective personal traits such as initiative, creativity, judgment, fairness, and 
impartiality; demonstrates respect for individuals and for city property and utilities. 

• Ability to foster a work environment that supports and encourages the investigation and 
implementation of innovative applications. 

 
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS FOR EDUCATION, EXPERIENCE, AND CERTIFICATION  
 
A Baccalaureate degree is required in public administration, political science, business management, or 
a closely related field, and a Master’s degree in public administration is preferred, from an accredited 
college or university; five (5) years of experience as a municipal administrator; acquire and maintain 
appropriate, recognized professional certification; and a valid state driver’s license.  
 
TYPICAL EXAMPLES OF WORK:   
 
The city manager may perform a combination of some or all of the following duties that are a 
representative sample of the level of work appropriate to this position.  However, these examples do not 
include all duties that an employee may be expected to perform, as directed by the City Council.  The 
following examples do not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and the 
employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of employer and requirements of the job 
change consistent with contract of employment. 
 

1. Management: 
a. Responsible for the management and supervision of all city departments, agencies, and 

offices to achieve goals within available resources by appropriately delegating duties. 
b. Oversees the administration of workloads and staff assignments by studying, 

standardizing, and determining work roles, responsibilities, and procedures to improve 
efficiency and effectiveness of operations; preparing work schedules to expedite 
workflow. 

c. Appoints and removes all department heads, officers, and employees of the city, except 
for members of the City Council. 

d. Assures the training, motivation, and evaluation of city staff and directs changes as 
needed. 

2. Planning Goals: 
a. Provides leadership and direction in the development of short and long-range plans with 

the city staff and the City Council. 
b. Oversees the administration of plans, reviews progress, and directs changes as needed, 

based on new developments in technology, legislation, practices, and regulations. 
c. Investigates, integrates, and implements technology where administratively and fiscally 

feasible. 
d. Gathers, interprets, and prepares data for studies, reports, and policy recommendations. 
e. Coordinates department activities with other departments and agencies as needed. 

3. Communications: 
a. Provides written and oral professional advice to the City Council and department heads in 

a timely, clear, thorough, and concise manner. 
b. Communicates official plans, policies, and procedures to staff and to the general public. 
c. Presents information to councils, boards, commissions, civic groups, and to the general 

public. 
d. Issues clearly written and concise oral instructions to assign duties and examine work for 

exactness, neatness, and conformance to policies and procedures. 

Page 47

Exhibit "A"



e. Maintains harmony among city staff and works to resolve grievances, including giving 
and accepting direction and instructions in a positive manner. 

4. Fiscal Agent: 
a. Assures that assigned areas of responsibility are performed within budget and 

demonstrates effective and efficient use of budgeted funds, personnel, materials, 
facilities, and time pursuant to ORS Chapters 291-297. 

b. Performs cost control activities and monitors revenues and expenditures in all 
departments, to assure sound fiscal control and to encourage innovative practices. 

c. Prepares annual budget requests and ensures that the budget addresses the City Council’s 
goals and objectives. 

5.  Community Relations: 
a. Performs and assists city staff in performing duties to adjust errors and to address 

complaints. 
b. Projects a positive public image and is courteous to the public at all times. 
c. Maintain effective relations with media representatives. 
d. Promotes cooperation among the City Council, staff, and citizens in developing policies 

and to build a sense of community. 
6. Intergovernmental Relations: 

a. Maintains effective communication with local, regional, state, and federal government 
agencies. 

b. Pursues financial resources (grants) from other agencies. 
c. Contributes to good government through participation in local, regional, and state 

committees and organizations. 
d. Lobbies effectively with legislators and state agencies regarding city programs and 

projects. 
  
WORK CONDITIONS:   
 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters 
while performing the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to 
enable individual’s with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 
 
1. Must be bondable. 
2. Ability to deal with distraught or difficult individuals.  
3. Ability to attend monthly staff meetings and activities outside of normal working hours. 
4. Ability and willingness to travel as needed and perform the duties and responsibilities. 
 
REQUIRED TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT USED:   
 
Skilled in operating personal computer, including word processing, database, and spreadsheet 
management, motor vehicle; ten-key calculator; phone; copy, scanner, and fax machine. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS:   
 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is frequently required to talk or hear; sit; use 
hands to handle, feel or operate objects, tools, or controls; and reach with hands and arms; stand or walk 
for considerable distances or time.  Must occasionally lift and move up to 25 pounds.  Specific vision 
abilities include close vision, distance vision, peripheral vision, depth perception, and the ability to 
adjust focus.  

Page 48

Exhibit "A"



City of Newberg: City Manager Position Description (May 7, 2010) 
R:\Recorder\Council Packet\2010-0517\11 City Manager Position Description 2010 Ex A.doc 
 Page 5 

 
SELECTION GUIDELINES:   
 
The selection process includes a formal application; rating of education, experience, and certification; 
oral interview; and reference and background checks. 
 
Approval by Motion on May 17, 2010 

 
By: _____________________________ 

  Mayor 
 
Signature Attest that Motion was duly passed accepting position description 
 
Effective Date: May 18, 2010 

Page 49

Exhibit "A"


	Agenda
	Resolution No. 2010-2899 - Cty Mgr Annual Evaluation
	Resolution No. 2010-2896 - Animal Shelter Loan
	Resolution No. 2010-2900 - Hwy 240 Pump Station
	Minutes for April 19, 2010
	Resolution No. 2010-2897 - Supplemental Budget #2
	Ordinance No. 2010-2726 - Francis Square
	Resolution No. 2010-2901 - City Mgr Position Description



